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ChargePoint, Inc.
254 East Hacienda Avenue | Campbell, CA 95008 USA
+1.408.841.4500 or US toll-free +1.877.370.3802

September 18, 2025

California Energy Commission
Docket Unit

Docket No. 22-EVI-04

715 P Street, MS-4
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Request for Extension of 15-day Comment Period in Docket Number 22-EVI-04

ChargePoint respectfully request an extension of the comment deadline established in
TN#266037 and posted to the 22-EVI-04 docket on 9/8/25. In the changes to the Express Terms posted
on 9/8/25 the CEC incorporated by reference two documents which are being provided for the first time
in this docket, Semiannual Charging Data Reporting Specification of the Data Dictionary and Hourly
Charging Data Reporting Specification of the Data Dictionary.

These documents are a welcome addition to the docket and contain detailed technical
information critical to the program implementation and to regulated parties. While a welcome addition,
these documents provide a level of detail greater than has been discussed previously, introducing new
terms and requirements in practice. Analysis of these new terms and greater details require deeper
consideration of their incorporation as is or modified in the final rules.

ChargePoint has filed timely comments in this docket on 8/12/25, 2/18/25, 5/15/24, 12/14/23,
10/25/23, and 11/14/23. Additional time at this near final stage of the regulations does not meaningfully
delay this docket that has been in development for more than 3 years and is necessary to ensure the
workability of these new details. ChargePoint respectfully request an additional 14 calendar days to
develop and submit comments, modifying the due date in TN#266037 to 5pm on October 8, 2025.

Sincerely,

Justin Wilson
Sr. Director Regulatory Policy and Programs
ChargePoint, Inc.



